City of Seattle Request for Proposal # RFP-CTY-2053
Addendum 

Date: 3/25/2010

The following is additional information regarding Request for Proposal #CTY-2053, titled 
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB/RFP Revisions

	
	
	3/25/10
	
	RFPCTY- 2053 is cancelled and will be re-issued at a later date.
	

	1
	
	3/24/10
	
	The proposal due date has been updated to 4/8/2010 @ 4PM.
	

	2
	3/9/10
	
	The City requires vendors have their own equipment and work shall not subcontract without prior approval from City staff, except for special finishing processes."

Does this preclude me from bidding on this project? I'm a broker and subcontract ALL work to vendors that sell to the trade.  


	Answer pending
	

	3
	3/15/10
	
	I wanted to get some clarification on how bidding US Communities, State Contract or County Contract will impact the evaluation of the bid.

Here is the text from you RFP:

If you hold a State contract, US Communities or King County contract, you may submit that contract pricing with this solicitation response, however the City expects that awards will be made to the vendors that respond through this solicitation alone.
Does this mean that existing contracts, which are typically the most advantageous to the City, will be scored lower than a contract specific to the city?
Additionally, are the Terms and Conditions of existing contracts acceptable to the City or will we be required to alter those to align with those published?


	Answer pending

	

	4
	3/15/2010
	3/24/2010
	Will the City will accept a red-lined copy of the Terms and Conditions for negotiation or if the published are non-negotiable
	No red-lined copy of the Terms and Conditions will be accepted.
	

	5
	3/17/2010
	3/24/2010
	Can you please confirm the type of #9 envelopes for this RFP – is this a ‘remittance’ or a ‘reply’ envelope?  (the remittance has a full flap that extends to the bottom of the envelope).
	It is a remittance envelope.
	

	6
	
	3/24/10


	
	Clarification on page 7of 26 of RFP Delivery option. Paragraph should read:
Delivery Option:  The Vendor shall provide a delivery service.  The Vendor would pick up or deliver documents at the appropriate City location.

	

	7
	
	3/24/10
	
	Clarification of rebate on page 6 of 26 of RFP. The rebate paragraph should read:
Rebate: The City requires a rebate from the winning Vendor(s).  The Vendor’s shall provide a rebate no less than 3% for total money spent each year.  The Vendor is also asked to suggest additional rebate incentives of up to 2%.  The additional 2% may be as incentives for certain business features, such as: tiered spending thresholds to incentivize contract usage, online ordering and tracking or other rebate proposals the Vendor feels could achieve greater efficiencies for the services. If the vendor agrees to Interlocal Agreement Sales on the Offer Form, sales conducted within this contract authority to other jurisdictions shall also incur the 3% rebate which shall be calculated and paid to the City of Seattle, unless the City instructs the vendor otherwise through written notice. The total rebate due to the City shall be paid in check to the City of Seattle, City Purchasing Department. The rebate will be provided to the City on the anniversary of the contract, to reflect total expenditures for the 12 month period. The Vendor will calculate the amount due and provide supporting documentation with the payment. All monies spent between the City and the Vendor are to be considered part of the rebate, unless the Vendor can clearly differentiate a spend category that is clearly not associated with the contract. If the rebate is late, the City reserves the right to “hold” all future invoice payments until the rebate has been issued, or to withhold the rebate amount from the next invoice payment due to the vendor. The rebate shall be deducted in evaluation of pricing for the estimated annual spend.


	

	8
	
	3/24/10
	
	 Add Bid Blog paragraph and update Receiving City Issued Addenda and/or Question & Answers section on pages 12 of 26 -13 of 26.
Add the following Bid Blog paragraph to page 12.
Bid Blog.

City Purchasing is now blogging.  Our website has a new option for those companies familiar with RSS Technology.  You may opt to subscribe to an “RSS Feed” on our new Blog (titled “The Buy Line”).  This is optional; it is for your convenience and recommended for those companies familiar with RSS technology.   If you are not familiar and would like to learn, you may call Ginny Justiniano, City Buyer at 206-233-7158 for assistance. The RSS Feed technology provides alerts for updates, including addenda, or information that is posted on our blog for the solicitation you are interested in.  http://www.seattle.gov/purchasing/default.htm
Replace the Receiving City Issued Addenda  and/or Question & Answers section on page 12 &13 with the following:

Receiving City Issued Addenda and/or Question & Answers 

The City Buyer will make efforts to provide you notice, either through the RSS Feed or direction e-mail courtesy announcement that changes or addendums have been posted on our website. 

Notwithstanding efforts by the City to provide such notice to known Vendors, it remains the obligation and responsibility of the Vendor to learn of any addendums, responses, or notices issued by the City.  Such efforts by the City to provide notice or to make it available on the website do not relieve the Vendor from the sole obligation for learning of such material.  
Note that some third-party services decide to independently post City of Seattle bids on their websites as well.  The City does not, however, guarantee that such services have accurately provided bidders with all the information published by the City, particularly Addendums or changes to bid date/time.

All Bids and Proposals sent to the City shall be considered compliant to all Addendums, with or without specific confirmation from the Bidder/Proposer that the Addendum was received and incorporated.  However, the Buyer can reject the Proposal if it doesn’t reasonably appear to have incorporated the Addendum.  The Buyer could decide that the Proposer did incorporate the Addendum information, or could determine that the Proposer failed to incorporate the Addendum changes and that the changes were material so that the Buyer must reject the Offer, or the Buyer may determine that the Proposer failed to incorporate the Addendum changes but that the changes were not material and therefore the Proposal may continue to be accepted by the Buyer.


	

	9
	
	3/24/10
	
	Offer sheet update pending
	

	10
	3/17/10
	3/24/10
	What brand(s) of paper should we use – there is such a wide variation in price among recycled papers, we should have a benchmark brand to start with.
	We need a price quote for a 100% Recycled paper that is free of Elemental Chlorine (EC, ECF, EECF, TCF or PCF). There are papers produced by Neenah, Domtar, Fraser, Gray’s Harbor, Mohawk, Monadnock and others that would meet this criteria.


	

	11
	3/17/10
	
	Do the printed items bleed? This can alter the price quite a bit.
	Answer pending
	

	12
	3/17/10
	
	What weight of papers should we use for the vellum and gloss options? and again, specifying a brand name will give you more reliable results.
	Answer pending
	

	13
	3/17/10
	
	 If the only items we produce are envelopes, must we bid the whole RFP?  How can we bid for just the envelope portion?

	Answer pending
	

	14
	3/18
	
	Please provide a definition or description for the stock category:   “Vellum” in the paper upgrade column in the Worksheet
	Answer pending
	

	15
	3/18/10
	
	Under the heading "General Printing" can you tell me what the paper specs are on this? I am assuming 100% recycled 20#


	Answer pending

	

	16
	3/18/10
	
	Under storage services, I see that this is for an 8 1/2" x 11" form, could you tell me if it is 1 sheet or multiple carbonless forms? This determines the actual box quantities for storage.

	Answer pending
	

	17
	3/19/10
	3/24/10
	Under envelope printing, for the one color #9 remittance- normally the #9's that are remittance or business reply don't have a window, I just want to make sure which it is - regular or window.

	It is a remittance envelope with a window.
	

	18
	3/19/10
	3/24/10
	Under forms printing - the stock specs are 24#MOCR white recycled could you tell me what the MOCR is? 

	It is a laser grade paper.
	

	19
	3/19/10
	
	I currently order all my envelopes from one of the largest envelope manufacturers in this area. All the envelopes I carry are 30% recycled. I have inquired as to getting 100% recycled, they don’t make them. In order for me to get them I would have to special order with them, they would convert the envelopes from recycled web rolls. This process would end up costing about 4 times what the cost is now. 
I know in the bid literature on page 2 it says "shall use, where practicable" and I am thinking this may be a case where it is not, because of the cost factor. 

	Answer pending
	

	20
	3/22/10
	3/24/10
	Please confirm verbiage on page 2 of RFP 
"...Note that competitive prices on current print/copy City contracts are .03 less per page for traditional letter-sized copies…"  
Should this be ".03 or less per page"? Please clarify the verbiage; should this read ".03 or less per page"?
	The verbiage should read:
".03 or less per page.
	

	21
	3/22/10
	
	Page 9 of 26, Cost Reductions:  Any cost reductions to the Vendor, such as rebates or "specials", shall be reflected in a reduction of the contract price effective immediately. 
Need clarification if this applies to "volume" discounts based on order size, or if this refers to vendor cost (ie - paper, ink, equipment) reductions.
	Answer pending
	

	22
	3/22/10
	
	Seattle Business Tax Revenue Consideration. Please clarify .030 reduction language
	Answer pending
	

	23
	3/22/10
	
	Equal Benefits Declaration.  Please clarify exactly how much information we need to provide to City to confirm EB status based on EB Documentation Guide.
	Answer pending
	

	24
	
	
	
	
	

	25
	
	
	
	
	

	26
	
	
	
	
	

	27
	
	
	
	
	

	28
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